The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Apotex is recalling the two lots of Enoxaparin Sodium Injection, USP specified below. This recall is to the consumer level.

Product	Pack Size	NDC # on Carton	NDC # on Syringe	UPC Code on Carton	UPC Code on Syringe	LOT #	Expiry	First Date of Sale (mm/dd/ yyyy)	Last Date of Sale (mm/dd/ yyyy)
	10 x 1mL Single Dose Syringes	60505- 0795-4	60505- 0795-1	360505 079544	(01)103605 05079510	CS008	04/2022	7/10/2020	8/14/2020
Enoxaparin Sodium Injection, USP	10 x 0.8 mL Single Dose Syringes	60505- 0796-4	60505- 0796-0	360505 079643	(01)103605 05079602	СТ003	05/2022	8/22/2020	10/14/2020

REASON FOR MARKET ACTION

Apotex identified that some syringes within each batch were manufactured with the incorrect barrels of syringes. Health Hazard Assessment concluded that no serious adverse effects are anticipated from exposure to slightly higher doses of enoxaparin. However, because of different barrel graduation marks, chances of miscalculation and inaccurate dose administration to patients may not be completely ruled out. The affected product is manufactured by Gland Pharma Limited, Hyderabad, India.